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DESCRIPTION :

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED xoriGinaLsiTE (see below)
XGOOD —RUINS X_ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Thgse two beautiful and stately buildings are loczted in the Facific leights
area of San francisco, and fit very sppropriately into their Victorian neighborhood.
They 2djoin one another snd are connected ot frorm snd resr, with the connecting
facades on Fillmore Street done so skillfully that they asppear to be one dbuilding.
They were built in 1900-02 unier the ssme contract (educstiocn buildihg first),
and were desizned by a prominent San Francisco architectural firm (FcDougall Zros. )
a2long clsas 51cal/aow nesque lines. COther examples of lcDougell Bros. work are the
5.,F. YMCA or Zolden Gate Avenue, wany of the branch public libreries in Sen fraen-
cisco, snd the iuseum Bldz. (no lonser standing) of the ».F, lidwinter .xposition
of 1894,

The orizinal (1901-02) church building is approximstely 89' (ironu width)
x 121' deep. The 19201 educstion buildin: is three stor*eb in height, and weasures
sroximately 60' wide (st the front) x 100' deep, alonz with an exiension at the
ZW corner In order to connsct with the the church building. The resr of the
senctusry was extended arproximately 40' westwsrd in 1928 in order to accommodate
3 new organ. Tmis slteration is in herwvony with the architectural style and details
of txhe church building. A seyparste charel and librsry building, designed zlong o
diffarent srchitecturasl concent, was counstructed about 1963 immediately west of the
church arnd education buiiﬂﬁrms, The genersl plen of the complex is showm in the sketc

«

The caurch znd educstion buildings sre of brick snd mssonry coanstruction,
and include cast-iron columns snd sore structural steel. Stone for the new buildinzs
e from sondstone gqusrries in Tinino, weshin-ton, luch of the building materisls
come from the rrecedinz church edifice (huilt in 1548-69 at Gesry snd Fowell Streets

an the site of the present St, francis dotel), including the window fremes, the in-
terior woocdwork and pews, cost iron mz2llery (balcony) supcorts, =nd even the bricks
of the o0ld building. The 1900 building committee deterrined that every selvageable
trick of the o0ld church was to b@ used in the construction of the new church building
st Fillmore srnd Jackson Sts., and accordingly dismentled the church building, trans-
ported the s2 lva*eable materisls and re-erected them at the new location on a plan
renersally similar in dimensions and details to the 1869 ouhlilne,_ﬂcept that the
sanctuary appears to have been placed much closer to ground level in the new (present
church building.

The 1928 extension of the church building was done under the direction of
another prominent 3.F. architect, Frederick H, Meyer, whose work includes the Rislto,
tonzdnock and Humboldt Bank build ings in downtown San [Francisco. The sanctusry wes
also remodeled in 1928 and renovated in 1957. Another new organ was instslled in 1966
ard thre entire choir loft was remodeled at that tinme,

There appear to have been no significent interior changes to the educstion
building since its construction. helther building srvpears to have had ary significant
exterior alterations, except for a2 balustrade olonm the top perimeter of the clhurch
building (2nd rrobably also the education bu11d:zw) which has been removed.

Public transyortstion to <3 »s formerly included the Facific St.
cable car line (untll 1929) and the Josrﬂr’ton—UQckson cable cer line (until 1955).
The occasional rumblingz of the le cars =nd clanginz of bells used to be a rother
unigue and not unzlessant ~inor distrectlon durimg church services or concerts in
‘LQ“) Sanctusry.
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KEJ SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE X RELIGION

—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC - CONSERVATION __LAW _SCIENCE

—-1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE

—1600-1699 XARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY X SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN

—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —MusIC —.THEATER

—1800-1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY. —_TRANSPORTATION

X1900- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY —-POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES “onstructed 1500-02 BUILDER/ARCHITECT J. 1. lMcXay/ilcDouzell Zrothers

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The srchitectural
factors:

ifigerce of these bulldings derives “rom the following

1., The continuity of he dow*nant architecturel aree Caolvary
church hemes in Ssr Pronci tructed 1034, 1268~ . ‘ , which hsas
baen the clas;ical Hreek crtad by four CJorinthi iins. Thas, the

By

whose leaders:
suorth) wes from Phil eaelpﬁia, anﬁ C¢ve to

Calvary =
Charles

2. The unususl srchitectursl) besuty of both buildings. This is due in no smal
part to the tell rounded stained-glsss windows with delicate tracery in each bay and
st the Tront of both buildings, and to the swmeller stsined-glass windows below them,
which 7ive the buildirgs cheracter. The dentilated cornices and talustrades on both
buildings, with the skillful blendinz of the facazdes so that they sppesar as cne buil-
ding, and the many o her fine architectursl detsils contribute to the unusual exterio
bezsuty of ese buildings and to the grascious stmosphere within,
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STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION
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NATIONAL ___ STATE ____ LOCAL X

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), |
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The following architectural description and statement of significance was prepared
by architectural historian, Randolph Delahanty. It is taken from the San Francisco
Landmarks Preservation Advisory Board case report for designation as a city landmark.

The church and hall are in the Edwardian style (circa 1900 to 1910) which combined
Renaissance or Neo-classical forms with some Gothic elements (principally the
stained glass windows). This was the style that succeeded the Victorian styles.
The general proportions of the church and hall conform to classical canons of
symmetry and proportions. The church facade is perfectly symmetrical; the hall's
facade seems so at first glance but in actually asymmetrical, but in such a way

as to appear symmetrical when seen next to the church. The design of the hall's
facade is subordinated to, and integrated with, that of the church.

While the general proportions of the hall facade are classical, as is the dentilated
cornice and other details, the most prominent feature of the hall is the large rose
window over the entrance. The rose window is flanked by two lancet-shaped windows
and smaller rose windows on one side, and a single lancet-shaped window and small
rose window on the church side. The eye of the viewer tends to read this single
lancet~-shaped windows as part of a pair with the lancet-shaped and small rose window
of the church building that adjoins.

The stained glass windows of both church and hall are predominantly of an opalescent
lavender color. The sandstone facade of both church and hall are painted in light
gray color. The iron fence, and now-unique cast iron street lamps in front of the
buildings are painted black. The subtle colors of this part of buildings, gray,
black and lavender, are an important part of the effect of the design.

The hall was built, and still serves, as a multi-purpose bullding . It connects
with the church. The first floor has a vestibule, staircases, and offices and rooms.
The second and third stories have classrooms, meeting rooms, and a large, two-story
high hall. The hall has a large skylight and cerestory windows. Partially glassed-
in classrooms allow light to enter the hall laterally. A band of finely executed
plaster work embellishes the hall beneath the clerestory windows. The lighting
fixtures suspended from the ceiling seem original.

Both the exterior and the interior of the hall seem to have been changed very little
since their comstruction in 1904. Most fixtures and features appear to be original
turn-of-the-century elements.

Between the church and the hall is a three-story high, skylighted space. This light
well has open corridors along the hall side. 1Its bottom level is presently used
for scenery storage.
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The Calvary Church Hall embodies the distinctive characteristics of the Edwardian
style of architecture in San Francisco. It also shows how turn-of-the-century
architects, influenced by the Beaux-Arts, integrated buildings with one another
and with whole block fronts. The hall is a transition buidding that links up the
large church to one gide with the row of well preserved Victorian houses to the
other.

The Calvary Church Hall is also uncommon for its circa 1900 interior which has
seen almost no unsympathetic change.



.

Form No. 10-300a
. (Hev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER PAGE

3 1

"other" - slso used as a meetirg wlace for various comrunity sctivities such
as Bov iScouts, etc,

v
L

Also - the Junior
locsted at 2226 Fill=ore

The Calvary church (sanctuary) building was made an official 5.7, landmark by
sction of the 2.F, Board of Supervisors on Mov, 21, 1977. However, landmark status
educstion building, slthoush recommended by both the lLandmerks Ifreservstion
Advisory Bosrd and the City Dlsun: Cormission, was rejected by the Board of Super-
visors due to the strong opposition of church members, who wish to demolish the edu-~
catior buildinz and replace it with s modernistic building. Implementation of these

nlazns hes been held up due to financing

for the

8 3

at verious times in the past. Calvary »nlayed an importesnt psrt in the original foun-
of San Francisco Vity College in 1856, which used the church facilities for
srooms for a number of yesrs, An elder of Calvsry church in these easrly days

i, H, Haizht, zovernor of Californis from 1364 to 1872, who helped in the estab-
lishment of the University of California. Frobsbly the most important political
visitor was Fresident Benjsmin Harrison, who attended services at the Geary-Fowell
church in 1891, embers prominent in business, rrofessional and civic affairs have
bheen numerous over the vesrs,

The church and education buildinzs buildinzs frontingon Fillmore Street are
considered to be worthr of irnclusicn in the batiornal Ae;L?ier of Historic ¥lsces
not orlv because of their history, spasnning as they do rmuch of Zan Francisco's
tistory snd linked so far into its past by the continuity of architectarsl strle
and 2ven the buildipfs materisls therselves, but becsuse of their unique, =stately snd
craceful architectursl festures, with lovely rounde! stained-~lass windows whose

s

soft rich lisht when the sun stri them has to be seen to be anvrecisted,
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